23rd, June, 1951.

by dewr Juos,

It wos nloe of you to think of sending the photographs
and your lory: explanatory letter,

‘s to your rosipnation, if you fesl tﬁin is ineviteble,
1 think you will heave ¢o write something direct to the dSeerot:ry
of the Oenersl board or to the ‘eiistrar of the Univercity,
becnuse 1f I romenber right, laat time 1 corrnnicnted any
infommntion of the kind to one of thene funetionaries I wese
infopmed that they had to get the information direct Trom
the cerson concernsd.  Of conrse, I muprose thie is Just
Lobhod rudencss cultivated by our nosdende buroscracy,
80 I would not waste wore then a sost-cord on them,

About Cymthias, I hed of course no idem of augesting
that her further studies should be supported from tha Italian
Inatitate. Her plane st the moment are somewhat fluid, and
ehe mey go to Africa as sulniversity teacher without proceed=
ing to her Ph.Ds ‘hat I had in mind was if she wished to
somplete thie course in my depertment Jthat part of her time
ought to mg ovindon to be spent with you in Itely, where I
imagine she will be axpected to pay Benoh and Bupervision fees

and not to be an expatriate mandiosnt.

I 1ike very much your tests on the mutation :5 ohloro~
myeetin resistence, The three simdltaneous 1tems of positive



gorrelation for mutibers, .ositive correletion for intencity
and zero correlstion between numbers and intensity seam to
supply evidence which should shaikte even !linahelwood., I
think myeelf that it would ba worth while aceing personally
whother he 1p really irmpregnable to renson of perhaps is
capable of seeing that whatever may be the cnse in othep
examples, in this cane the evidence im nainat the views
he has on &hd vhole so for svoured.

nith best whgledoto yourself and your fanily.

Sincerely yours,



